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The following responses to Questions and Requests for Clarification amend the RFP as stated below: 
 
 Question Response 
   

1 Can site visits to each location be accommodated? Once contract is awarded – see Section 4.5  

2 Will the awarded vendor be required to provide all 
equipment, including compactors? 

Yes  
 

3 Can volumes over the past 12 months be provided for each 
Roll-Off container? 

No 

4 Can we breakdown the cost of roll off dumpsters and 
compactors, i.e., Haul, Rental, Disposal? 

No, do not deviate from the submission format, Bid Form 
Attachment. 

5 Will the entire contract be given to one vendor?  Or will there 
be an opportunity for multiple vendors based on pricing and 
serviceability? 

Yes, this is a single award to  one vendor. See Section 1.1 and 
throughout RFP. At this time multiple vendors will not be 
considered. 
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To allow for additional time in Proposal preparation due to the minimal amount of questions received the Answers are 
being released ahead of the Anticipated date of 10/23 
 
 
 
Signature and Submission of Amendment 1 are required with your Proposal. 
 
 
 
Receipt of Amendment #1 Acknowledged: (signature)   _ 

Name (Print):  _ Date:   _ 

Company:  Title:   


